Mr. Paul Dadwal

[address redacted]

September 21, 2017

Subject: Finder Fee Agreement between lzotropic Corporation and Mr. Paul Dadwal, regarding Breast
CT technology developed at UC Davis in Sacramento, CA regarding license agreement entered into
between Izotropic Corporation and UC Davis

To whom it may concern:

This letter confirms that | introduced Mr. Bob Thast and Izotropic Corporation to the University of
California Davis and the inventor Dr. John Boone in early 2016 regarding the prospective acquisition of
the worldwide license for breast CT scanning technology being developed by Dr. Boone at UC Davis.

| also acted in the role of liaison with the inventor and professionals associated with the project and
participated in numerous meetings, conference calls and discussions leading up to the finalization of the
license agreement.

Through a series of negotiations Mr. Thast and | agreed to a cash based finder fee, to be paid once an
agreement was completed with UC Davis and Izotropic having sufficient funds to pay the agreed upon

fee.

This letter is my undertaking that Izotropic Corporation has provided the fee by way of bank draft made
out to me personally, in the amount of $200,000 CDN.

Yours truly,
“Paul Dadwal”
Paul Dadwal
Attested To:
“Robert Thast”

Robert. L. Thast, CEQ, Izotropic Corporation



